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Himachal Pradesh
Irrigation & Public Health Department

No. JSD-PLP- Forest Case/2020-21—— Q[ 6' e Dated: 3.5 —E)__%_,__.

To.

Subject :

Dear Sir,

292 )

The Divisional Forest Officer.
Palampur Forest Division

Palampur, District Kangra (1.P.)

Diversion of 0.2094 ha. of forest land in favour of 1&PH Department for the construction ol
Sewerage Treatment Plant at Chimbalhar in Tehsil Palampur. District Kangrao within the

jurisdiction of Palampur Forest Division, Disu, Kangra. HP.

Kindly refer to the observations raised by Nodal Officer Cum-Add!. Pr.CCF(FCAYHP vide letter

No. I't 48-5236/2021(FCA) dated 24.07.2021 and your Office Endst. No. 1653/G dated 10.08.2021 on the subject

cited above. In this regard we hereby submit our point wise reply as under :
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The necessary correction has been made in Part in hard copy.

The Point pertains to your Division.

The Point pertains lo your Division.

The Point pertains to your Division.

The dates have been mentioned in the proposal folders.

The photocopies places in the folders have been attested.

The page numbers have been mentioned.

The clear copy of DC Centificate regarding non availability of non-forest land for the project in

question have been placed in the folders.

So we request vou to kindly reconsider our proposal for diversion of 0.2094 Ha. forest land for the

construction of the above cited proposal.

Yours Truly,

Executive Engineer
Palampur Division,

HP 1&PH Palampur



